

HOCKEY.

TORONTO LOSES FIRST GAME TO QUEEN'S.

THE Canadian Inter-College Hockey Union was formerly inaugurated at Kingston, Friday night, when Rev. Dr. Gordon, the new principal of Queen's, skated down the ice and placed the puck, thus starting the first Senior game of the series.

There was a large crowd in attendance, but, as the ice was very slushy, they did not witness any brilliant play. Combination work was almost impossible, and the superior weight of the Queen's team put Toronto at a great disadvantage on the slow ice.

Queen's started out with a rush, and the first ten minutes developed some fast hockey. Time and again the Presbyterian forwards swept down the ice, but the Toronto defence was playing a magnificent game, and, if the puck did get past Wright and Evans, it was stopped by Lash, who made phenomenal stops throughout the game. Finally, after fourteen minutes hard play, Richardson penetrated the defence and notched the first point for Queen's.

After the face-off, Queen's continued to press hard, and the Toronto forwards seemed unable to get into the game. In four minutes Walsh-got one past Lash and Queen's had two to the good. For the rest of the first half Queen's kept on the aggressive, and clearly outplayed their opponents. When the Toronto forwards did wake up they found Merrill, MacDawall and Mills a succession of propositions too hard to negotiate. Finally, Richardson, who played the star forward game for the Kingston students, again netted the puck, and the half ended with the score Queen's, 3; Toronto, o.

In the second half the play was much faster, and Toronto made a better showing than in the first period It took Richardson thirteen minutes to score the next goal, and make the score Queen's, 4; Toronto, o.

Toronto then woke up and made it very interesting for the Presbyterians. "Doc." Wright was putting up a grand game, and, after ten minutes play he tried one of his great shots from mid-ice, and the puck landed in the Queen's, net score, Queen's, 4; Toronto, 1.

Thus the score remained until within six minutes of time when Queen's rushed three goals through in quick succession, Walsh, Knight and Richardson doing the trick.

For Toronto, Lash in goal played a great game, and turned aside many shots ticketted for the net. "Doc." Wright also shone brilliantly, but the forward line was lamentably weak.

Of the Queen's team, Dr. Merrill at cover point was a veritable stone wall, and Richardson was the star of the forward line. The Presbyterian line, however, developed some pretty combination at times, and they look to have a well-balanced team.

The game was almost entirely devoid of roughness, and Lash and MacDowall were the only players ruled off—each for tripping.

F. H. McLaren, of McGill, made a most satisfactory referee, and his decisions were never questioned.

THE LINE-UP:

Qneen's (7.)		Toronto (1).
Mills	Goal	Lash
MacDowall	Point . <i></i>	Evans
Merrill	Cover-Point	Wright
Knight	Left Wing	Dillabough
Richardson	Rover	Gilbert
Wilson	Centre	Wood
Walsh	Right Wing	Brown

Referee—F. H. McLaren, McGill. Goal Umpires.—W. F. Thorne, D. M. Solandt. Timekeepers—Frank D. Woodworth, R. W. Brock.

LACROSSE.

NEWS OF THE SPRING TOUR.

W. W. Livingstone, manager of the University of Toronto Lacrosse Team, has been in correspondence with many of the American colleges, during the past two months, and, already, he is in a position to announce that this spring's tour will be the most enjoyable in years. There is abundance of lacrosse material around the University this year, and there promises to be keen competition for places on the team. Last spring over forty men turned out at some of the practices, but it is expected that even more will, this year, try to take in the best tour around the University.

Mr. Livingstone has again arranged a game with John Hopkins, for the inter-college championship of America, to take place in Baltimore, June 6th.

A team picked from Oxlord and Cambridge will likely visit America in the spring, and, if so, Toronto will play the combination for the inter-college championship of the world. The match will probably take place at Harvard, but the details are not yet settled.

The following is the schedule so far arranged:

May 25th-At St. Catherines.

May 26th—At Hobart University.

May 30th—Decoration Day, at Crescent Athletic Club, New York.

June 2nd-At Swarthmore College, Pennsylvania.

June 4th-At University of Pennsylvania, Franklin Field.

June 6th—At Johns Hopkin's University for the inter-college championship of America.

The announcement of this splendid tour, to which several more dates will likely be added before the season commences, should be enough to rouse enthusiasm in every lacrosse man in the University. Practice will begin as soon as the snow leaves the ground.

WHAT'S IN A NAME?

For years, and as long as present Undergraduates can remember, University of Toronto has been known almost universally—in Canada at least—as "Varsity." Under this name our football, hockey and lacrosse terms, have performed prodigies of valour, and with the "Varsity" yell we have often shouted ourselves hoarse on the Athletic Field.

Our class-pins have always borne the device "V," or "Varsity," on a blue and white ground, and the pennants sold at a big profit by down-town merchants, bear the word "Varsity" in straggling capitals.

But we now feel that the time has come to take a broader view, even of this apparently unimportant question. Our Graduates are, in increasingly large numbers, accepting positions on the other side of the line, and our Undergraduates frequently visit there. It must be embarrasing for them to display a pin which gives no better clue to their Alma Mater than a "Varsity" pin; and, no doubt, it does not take them long to